FISCHE kgz‘boRlTY

PROFESSIONAL CORPORATION
Attorneys at Law
James M. Fischer Regulatory & Governmental Consultants
Larry W. Dority
December 18, 2009

Mr. Steven C. Reed
Secretary/General Counsel

Missouri Public Service Comimission
P.O. Box 360 .

Jefferson City, MO 65102

Re: Atmos Energy Corporation, Case No. GR-2006-0387 Remand

Dear Mr. Reed:

101 Madison, Suite 400
Jeflerson City, MO 65101
Telephone: (573) 636-6758
Fax: (573) 636-0383

The purpose of this letter is to inform the Commission that the scheduled filing date of
the 2009 rate case of the Atmos Energy Corporation that was discussed at the On-the-record
" proceeding held on December 15, 2009 in above-referenced matter has been delayed. The
Company is now planning to file the new rate case on Monday, December 28, 2009.

I apologize for any confusion or inconvenience that this delay may have created.

A copy of this letter is being provided to the Commission's General Counsel, Office of

the Public Counsel and other parties of record in this proceeding.
Thank you very much for your assistance.

Very truly yours,

s M. Fischer

Cc: Office of the Public Counsel
General Counsel
Counsel of record
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